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M E M O R A N D U M  January 19, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
  
CC: Penny Ballem, City Manager 

Marg Coulson, City Clerk 
David McLellan, General Manager of Community Services 
Brent Toderian, Director of Planning 
Rob Jenkins, Assistant Director, Central Area Planning 

  
FROM: Kevin McNaney, Senior Planner, Central Area Planning 
  
SUBJECT: Minor Typographical Correction to Recommendation B of "Vancouver Views: 

Downtown View Corridor and Capacity Study" (RTS 08321) 
  
 
There is a minor typographical correction to Recommendation B in the "Vancouver Views: 
Downtown View Corridors and Capacity Study", which will be brought forward as a Report 
Reference at City Council on Tuesday January 19, 2010.  
 
The identification numbers for some view corridors are incorrect in the report 
recommendation, although the general description and the information in associated 
Appendix A is correct. 
 
Recommendation B should read as follows, with the corrected text indicated in bold: 
 
B. THAT in order to strengthen and improve existing protected public views Council approve 
the View Strengthening for existing View Corridors from Granville Bridge to Grouse Mountain 
(views 12.1.1, 12.1.2, 12.1.3), Charleson Park to the Lions (view B1), and Alder Terrace to 
Mount Seymour (view A), generally as described in Appendix A. 
 
Kevin McNaney  
Senior Planner 
tel:  604.871.6851 
fax:  604.873.7045 
kevin.mcnaney@vancouver.ca 
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